From: HILLIER, Meg

Cc: David . Eiona Duncan
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.
Date: 27 November 2014 13:42:48

Meg will dial in at 2pm.

Office of Meg Hillier MP
Hackney South and Shoreditch

rror: I

Sent: 27 November 2014 13:32

To: 'Lizzijl} 'Philip Glanille (Clir)'; Mark |}

Cc: HILLIER, Meg; David-; Fiona Duncan
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.

Thanks for this. To confirm Richard will dial in at 2pm.

From: Lizc I
Sent: 27 November 2014 13:00

To: 'Philip Glanville (ClIr)'; ; Mark

Cc: illi ; David ; Fiona Duncan

Su.bject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.

Please use the following dial in for 2pm:

UK Direct Dial in:
International/US Dial

Mod ID

Kindest regards

Lizzie

Lizzie
Westbrook Partners




----- Original Message-----

Froms: Philip Glanvile (1 [

Sent: 27 November 2014 11:21

To: Lizzie ': Mark
Cec: meghilliermy : David ; Fiona Duncan

Subject: Re: Phone Call re proposal.

Lizzy,
And others 2pm is ok for me.

Phil
Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------
From: Lizzie
Date:27/11/2014 11:08 (GMT+00:00)

To: "Philip Glanville (Cli)" ,Mark [}

Cc: meghillierm Da\'id-.Fiona Duncan
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.

14:00/14:30 is free for Westbrook

Lizzie
Westbrook Partners

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, we would request you delete this
communication without reading it or any attachment, not forward or otherwise distribute it, and kindly advise
Westbrook Partners by return email to the sender or a telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7659-9499.Thank you in
advance.Subject to Contract and Without Prejudice.

From:
Sent: 27 November 2014 10:29
To: 'Philip Glanville (Cllr)'; Mark
Cc: meghilliermy : Lizzie
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.

. Davit-: Fiona Duncan

Dear all

Could we make this call 14:00 or 14:30 please? In the absence of Richard (who may be able to dial in but I
will have to confirm this) he would like Fiona Duncan to join the call. Fiona is leaving the office at 15:00 for a
flight so it would need to be before then.

Please confirm and also send through dial in details, which I will forward to Richard.

Thanks



----- Original Message-----

Froms: Phip Glanile (1

Sent: 27 November 2014 10:13

To: Mark ;

Cec: 11l K: Lizzie-e: David-
Subject: Re: Phone Call re proposal.

Dear Mark,

Thanks for the email. I can be part of any call up to around 6:30.

Kind regards

Phil
Sent from Samsung Mobile

Original message --------
From: Mark
Date:27/11/2014 08:06 (GMT+00:00)
To:
Cec: "Philip Glanville (Clir)" .Lizzie- .Da\'id-
Subject: Re: Phone Call re proposal.

Thank you.

ok [

Managing Principal
Westbrook Partners

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, we would request you delete this
communication without reading it or any attachment, not forward or otherwise distribute it, and kindly advise
Westbrook Partners by return email to the sender or a telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7659-9499.Thank you in

advance.Subject to Contract and Without Prejudice.

On 27 Nov 2014, at 08:05,
wrote:

Thanks Mark.

Richard is on leave today, however I have left a message with him to see if he can make a phone call later

today and will keep you posted.

From: Mark
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 08:07 PM



To: : Meg Hillier >>; Philip
Glanville (Cllr)
Cc: Lizzie Tweedale
David Collard
Subject: Phone Call re proposal.

Nicky, Meg, Phil,
I know that we are planning to meet on Wednesday 3rd December and the timing for that is being organised.

Beforehand, I would like to propose a call tomorrow for 30mins to share some of our thoughts/proposals with
the group.

Lizzie - please try and organise a time tomorrow pm/evening with Phil and his team, Meg and Richard
Blakeway.

Thank you. Mark

Mark

Managing Principal
Westbrook Partners

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, we would request you delete this
communication without reading it or any attachment, not forward or otherwise distribute it, and kindly advise
Westbrook Partners by return email to the sender or a telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7659-9499.Thank you in
advance.Subject to Contract and Without Prejudice.

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.

Click here< > to report this email as spam.

Join over 20,000 London busmesses hiring apprentices
LW zuk s>Apprenticeships expand minds and your business. Staﬂ the process
and get help to recruit the right candidate at london.gov.uk/apprentices<http:// < ! ;

Sign up for a monthly Mail from the Mayor for the best of London delivered to your
inbox.http://www.london.gov.uk/mayormail

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice

The contents of this email are confidential to the intended recipient at the email address to which it has been
addressed. It may not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than this addressee, nor may it be copied in any
way. If received in error, please contact Hackney Council, www hackney.gov.uk<http://www hackney.gov.uk>
on 020 8356 3000 quoting the name of the sender and the addressee and then delete it from your system. Please
note that neither Hackney Council nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your





